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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bruening, Josh <Josh.Bruening@dvn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; McCormick, Shawn 

(Contract); Richards, Stephen; Gentry, Brody
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: C-148 (June)

Mr. Bratcher, 
 
I just wanted to update you on the closing of the Hackberry impoundment.  Here is our high level schedule for closure. 
 

‐ Remove inlet controls and metering (Completed 7 Aug) 
‐ Transfer water out of pit to commercial disposal (Estimated completion date 31 Aug, waiting on permission from 

regulators to transfer the water) 
‐ Removal of solids and liner systems (Estimated completion date 8 Sep, out for bid now) 
‐ Run required soil tests (Estimated completion date 13 Sep) 
‐ Remediate any issues/reclaim location (Estimated completion date 22 Sep, out for bid now) 

 
Josh Bruening 
Construction/Facilities Engineer 
Devon Energy 
O: (405) 552‐7882 
C: (405) 501‐3236 
 

From: Bruening, Josh  
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 12:59 PM 
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD 
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: C‐148 (June) 
 
Mr. Bratcher, 
 
I will discuss with our team and management, but see no current need for a hearing or additional options.  Our 
previously planned development in this area has been put on hold to focus on other opportunities.  I will provide you a 
quick outline of our plan of action shortly.  Thank you for the support on this, and I apologize for the confusion on the 
reporting. 
 
Josh Bruening 
Construction/Facilities Engineer 
Devon Energy 
O: (405) 552‐7882 
C: (405) 501‐3236 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 12:36 PM 
To: Bruening, Josh <Josh.Bruening@dvn.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD 
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<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: C‐148 (June) 
 
RE: Devon Energy * Hackberry Impoundment (Recycle Facility) * 2RF‐105 
 
Mr. Bruening, 
 
On May 1, 2017, you sent an email to OCD (I was not copied on that email) requesting an extension for 2RF‐105. At 
some point in May 2017, that email was forwarded to me. On May 31, 2017, I responded to your request for an 
extension. The extension request was denied. After researching further, there was some data omitted from that email, 
so I am sending you OCD records to date, for 2RF‐105.  
 

 Usage of the facility was reported for November and December 2015.  

 No usage was reported for January, February, March, April and May 2016.  

 On June 7, 2016 a six‐month extension was approved.  

 No usage was reported for June, July, August, September, 2016 

 Usage for October 2016 was reported as IN (other) 84,361 bbls fresh, with 109,361 bbls discharged.  

 From November 2016 through June 2017, no usage has been reported.  

 Out of the facility’s 20 months in service, usage has only been reported for 3 months, and, the total volume 
received vs total volume discharged do not correlate.  

 
At this time, the OCD District 2 office requests closure of this facility per [19.15.34 NMAC].  
 
You may choose to set the matter for hearing, or discuss any other available options with the OCD Environmental 
Bureau Chief, Jim Griswold.  
 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
 
 

From: Bruening, Josh [mailto:Josh.Bruening@dvn.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 1:34 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD 
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us> 
Subject: C‐148 (June) 
 
Please find the attached C‐148 for District 2. 
 
Josh Bruening 
Construction/Facilities Engineer 
Devon Energy 
O: (405) 552‐7882 
C: (405) 501‐3236 
 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
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are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e‐mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


